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Timolyn Henry 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 060001-El 

Attachments: 2006-09-22, FPU's Preliminary Issues and Positions.pdf 

Friday, September 22,2006 4:24 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

nhorton@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

The Docket No. is 060001-E1, Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause and Generating Performance 
Incentive Factor 

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company 

Total Number of Pages is 6 

Florida Public Utilities Company's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions. 

Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Email Address: < abassett@Iavvfla.com > 
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com> 

---> Please note our new building address effective September 1, 2006: 

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

cMP - 4 d - o u r  new post office box address for the firm: 
CQM 

CTR P.O. Box 15579 

ECR 
GCL 
QBC 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

Iv lesser ,  Caparello & Self, P.A. 

Tallahassee, FL 32317 

SEC 1 
OTH 

9/22/2006 
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Attorneys  A t  Law 

www. lawpa. com 

September 22,2006 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING 
Ms. Blanca Bay6, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Room 1 10, Easley Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blud. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060001-E1 

Dear Ms. Bay& 

alf of Florida Publi 
sues and Positions t. 

Public Utilities 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, 

Sincere1 y, 

NHH:amb 
Enclosure 

.. 
Regional Center Office Park / 2618 Centennial Place / Tall 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 15579 / Tallahassee, FI 
Main Telephone: (850) 222-0720 / Fax: (850) 224-4359 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Fuel and Purchas 1 
1 
1 

Docket No. 060001-E1 
Filed Sep ,20Q6 

Company (“‘FPUC”), by and through s undersigned counsel, submits 

GE 

ue-up amounts for the 

Issue 28 What aret riate estimat adjustment true-up amounts for 
the period 2006 throug mber, 2006? 

Marianna: ,709 (underre 
Fernandina Beach: ,815 (underre 

1 



Issue 3: What are the appropriate total fuel adjustment true-up amounts to be 
collected/refunded from January, 2007 through December, 2007? 

FPUC’s Position: 

Marianna: 
Fernandha Beach: 

What is the app 
each investwow 
projection period January 2007 through 

Issue 4: ctor to he applied in calculating 

m a :  1. 
Fernandina Beach: 1. 

Issue 5: ected net fuel and purch 

FPUC’s Position: 

Marianna: $13,920,307 
Fernandina Beach: $22,203,752 

Issue 6: el cost recovery factors for the 

FPUC’s Position: 

MariiWta: 2.7096kwh 
Fernandha: 3.412$kwh 

Issue 7: What are the appropriate fuel recovery line loss multipliers to be used 
in calculating the fuel cost recovey factors charged to each rate 

elivery voltage level class? 

FPUC’s Position: 

Marianna: 1.0000 All Rate Schedules 
Femdina :  1.0000 A11 Rate Schedules 
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Issue 8: What are the appropriate fuel cost recovery factors for each rate 
class/delivery voltage level class adjusted for line losses? 

FPUC’s Position: 

Marianna: 

OS 
GSD 

D 

SL 

Pernandina: 
Rate Schedule 
RS 
GS 
GSD $.04909 
GSLD 
OL 
SL 

Issue 9: What should be the effective date o 
capacity cost‘recov r billing purposes? 

1 adjustment charge and 

FPUC’s Position: FPU’s approved h e 1  power cost recovery 
or after January 
ng cycle for the 

factors should be effe 
1,2007, beginning 
period January, 2007, 

Issue 10: hat are the appropriate 
06 for gains on nonbsep 

1 benchmark levels €or calendar year 
wholesale energy sales eligible for a 

FPUC’9 Position: No position at this time. 

Issue 11: What a t4e appropriate estimated benchmark levels for calendar year 
2007 for gains on non-separated wholesale energy sales eligible for a 
shareholder incentive? 

FPUC’s Position: No position at this time. 
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Dated this 22nd day of September, 2006. 

& SELF, P.A. 

17 

Attorney for Florida Public Utilities Coplpmy 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY 
day of September, 2006 upon th 

true and correct copies of the foregoing have been served by U. S. Mail this 22”d 

Lisa Bennett, Esq. 

0 

1 1  1 West Madis 

Florida Retail Federation 
100 E. Jefferson St. 

Ms. Brenda Irizarry 
Tampa Electric Co. 
P.O. Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
106 E. College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 

John Butler, Esq. 

Natalie Smith 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

John W. McWhirter, Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
400 N. Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33602 

Ms. Susan D. Ritenour 

Michael B. Twomey 
P.0, Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 323 14-5256 

William G. Walker, 111 
Florida Power & Light Company 

Lee L, Willis, Esq. 
James R. Beasley, Esq. 

Tallahassee, FL 32302 

ert Scheffel Wright 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
1 17 S. Gadsden St 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1 


